Y%  PROGRAM
- BULLETIN

DAS Inc.

(US & Canada)

Right products. Right place. Right now.

TO: Power Heavy Duty Members
FROM: David Wanhala, Program Manager
DATE: October 11, 2017

Power Heavy Duty is pleased to offer a program with DAS Inc. effective October 1, 2017.

Products Available:

e Chemicals e Flashlights

e Cargo Control Products e Tools

e 12v Products e Safety Products
e Gloves e CBs

e Satellite Radio Systems e Bluetooth

e Bedding e Load Locks

e Inverters e GPS

e Car Stereos e Radar Detectors
e Air Supplies e Portable Audio
e Bags & Briefcases e Coolers

e ACDCTV's

General Information:

DAS Inc. provides today's retailers with the latest in consumer electronics nationwide through two
state-of-the-art distribution centers located on both the East and West coasts. DAS Inc. is proud to
offer its own line of general merchandise of Our RoadPro Family of Brands is distinctly designed to
bring the comforts of home to the road. With auto safety, on-the-go conveniences, travel comforts, and
outdoor leisure product solutions, our RoadPro brand solutions offer quality at a great value! Family
brands are RoadKing, Wilson, Road Pro, Mobile Spec, Power Drive, K40, Astatic, Francis, Black
Canyon, Lumagear, Helpmate, Ninja, Diesel Electronics, Truck Specs, Solarcon, and Weather Ace.

To learn more about DAS Inc. and their products, contact Kris Knudsen, at 1-800-251-9104 ext 313 or
kknudsen@dasinc.com

Complete details of the DAS Inc. Products Program can be found under “Programs” on
www.powerheavyduty.net.
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